From: Dietz, Sidney

Sent: 4/23/2010 4:11:04 PM

To: 'marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov' (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: Breakdown of meter issues

Kinda shocking, huh? | like it. Helen will be using these numbers, but not this handout, on Mon.

Do | seemterse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Zafar, Marzia <marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Dietz, Sidney

Sent: Fri Apr 23 16:03:54 2010

Subject: RE: Breakdown of meter issues

hey,
this is pretty nice.
thanks,

marz

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]

Sent: Friday, April 23, 2010 4:01 PM

To: Fitch, Julie

A.

Cc: Gupta, Aloke; Campbell, Andrew; Zafar, Marzia; Kahlon,
Gurbux

Subject: Breakdown of meter issues

Julie --
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Please find attached a sheet that makes a comparison

with the performance of SmartMeter compared to the legacy meters. |

thought you would be interested in this because it shows a taxonomy of different
meter problems -- installation, measurement, data storage, and communications --
with the numbers. This is to supplement the sheet that we gave you all on
Monday, which focused only on measurement issues.

Let me know if you have any questions.

yours,

sid

<<Meter compare2.ppt>>
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